Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 27th February, 2014
at 9.30 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 - Civic
Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Cunio
Councillor Lloyd
Councillor Pope

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Karen Wardle

Tel: 023 8083 2302

Email: karen.wardle@southampton.gov.uk

Head of Legal and Democratic Services
Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

¢ Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone
whilst in the meeting.

Southampton City Council’s Priorities:

Economic: Promoting Southampton and
attracting investment; raising ambitions and
improving outcomes for children and young
people.

Social: Improving health and keeping people
safe; helping individuals and communities to
work together and help themselves.
Environmental: Encouraging new house
building and improving existing homes; making
the city more attractive and sustainable.

One Council: Developing an engaged, skilled
and motivated workforce; implementing better
ways of working to manage reduced budgets
and increased demand.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year 2013/14

2013 5" DECEMBER
13" JUNE 19™ DECEMBER
27™ JUNE 2014
11™ JuLy 16™ JANUARY
25™ JuLy 30™ JANUARY
8™ AUGUST 13™ FEBRUARY
22"° AUGUST 27™ FEBRUARY
5" SEPTEMBER 13™ MARCH
19™ SEPTEMBER 27™ MARCH
3%° OCTOBER 10™ APRIL
17™ OCTOBER 24™ APRIL
7™ NOVEMBER 8™ MAY
21" NOVEMBER 15™ MAY




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’'s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council  The minimum number of appointed Members
Procedure Rules as set outin Part 4 of  required to be in attendance to hold the
the Constitution. meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton

City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense

incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of

the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(iif) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the

you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under

which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has

not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.

(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of

Southampton for a month or longer.

(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and

the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.

(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)

has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:

a) the total nominal value fo the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value

of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any membership

of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’'s website.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’'s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 13
February 2014 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  VARIATION APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - DPS VARIATION -
ENNIO'S, GEDDES WAREHOUSE, TOWN QUAY, SOUTHAMPTON SO14 2AR

Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, detailing an application to vary
a premises licence — DPS variation, in respect of Ennio’s, Geddes Warehouse, Town
Quay, Southampton SO14 2AR, attached.



8 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - ALDERMOOR CONVENIENCE
STORE, 237-239 ALDERMOOR ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO16 5NU

Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, detailing an application to vary

a premises licence in respect of Aldermoor Convenience Store, 237-239 Aldermoor
Road, Southampton SO16 5NU, attached.

Wednesday, 19 February 2014 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES



Agenda ltem 5

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 FEBRUARY 2014

Present: Councillors Cunio, Lloyd and Pope

Apologies: Councillor Lewzey

58. ELECTION OF CHAIR
RESOLVED that Councillor Pope be elected as Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

59. APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)
The Sub-Committee noted the apologies of Councillor Lewzey and that Councillor Lloyd
was in attendance as a nominated substitute in accordance with Procedure Rule 4.3.

60. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 19 December 2013 and 16
January 2014 be approved and signed as a correct record.
It was noted that the Members of the Sub-Committee had not been present at the
meeting of 19 December 2013.

61. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the press and public be excluded at a predetermined point whilst the Sub-
Committee reach its decisions.

62. APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - WOOLSTON SERVICE

STATION, 170 PORTSMOUTH ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO19 9AQ

The Sub-Committee considered the application to vary a premises licence in respect of
Woolston Service Station, 170 Portsmouth Road, Southampton SO19 9AQ.

In accordance with Regulation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 the Sub-Committee determined to proceed in the absence of the parties who had
not indicated whether or not they intended to appear or be represented at the hearing.

Mr Baker (Agent), Mr Navaratnam (Applicant) and Mr Light (Advocate) were present
and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application to vary a premises licence be granted, subject to the
conditions agreed with the police.

After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read the
following decision:-

-37 -



All parties will receive formal written confirmation of the decision and reasons.

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application to vary a premises
licence at Woolston Service Station, 170 Portsmouth Road. It has given due regard to
the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted
statement of Licensing Policy. Human rights legislation has been borne in mind.

The Sub-Committee has determined to grant the application in accordance with the
agreed conditions.

Reasons

It has considered very carefully all the evidence submitted by all parties, both written
and given orally today.

It notes that the applicant has agreed conditions with the Police in relation to CCTV, an
incident book, refusals book, Challenge 25 and Training.

The Sub-Committee has paid careful attention to the single written residential
representation and the issues raised.

The Sub-Committee accepts that extending the hours for the sale of alcohol may lead
to additional nuisance. However, has concluded that the weight of evidence shows on
balance, a lack of reported incidents relating to the premises.

The following informed the Sub-Committee’s decision:
e agreement from the police;
e substantive conditions; and
e a lack of representation from other responsible authorities including
environmental health
It was therefore considered not to be appropriate to refuse the application, impose
further conditions or further restrict the application.

The Sub-Committee was very impressed by the level of detail provided by the applicant
in relation to training processes and recording of incidents at the premises, including
refresher training. The Sub-Committee accepted evidence that the applicant is a
responsible retailer and that on the evidence presented the position is much improved
at the premises. The Sub-Committee was also impressed by the level of engagement
with the responsible authorities and the willingness to continue with that, and further to
engage with residents concerns, should they arise.

The residents can be reassured that the Licensing Act does provide a stringent review
mechanism that allows the licence to be reconsidered in the event that issues do, for
whatever reason, arise at the premises.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. Formal notification of
the decision with reasons and that notification will set out the right of appeal in full.

-38 -



63.

64.

65.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LETS ROCK, SOUTHAMPTON
COMMON, SOUTHAMPTON SO15 7NN

The Sub-Committee noted that the application for a premises licence in respect of Lets
Rock, Southampton Common, Southampton SO15 7NN no longer required a hearing
as agreement had been reached between the parties and the objector had withdrawn
their representation.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 the Sub-Committee determined to exclude the press and public from all of the
hearing after consideration of the public interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PERSONAL LICENCE - STEPHEN DIXON

The Sub-Committee considered the application for a personal licence in respect of
Stephen Peter Dixon.

In accordance with Regulation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005, the Sub-Committee determined to proceed in the absence of the parties who had
not indicated whether or not they intended to appear or be represented at the hearing.

Sergeant Wood and Ms Reeves, Hampshire Constabulary were present and with the
consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a personal licence be refused.
All parties will receive written confirmation of the decision and reasons.

The Sub-Committee considered carefully the application for a personal licence for Mr
Stephen Peter Dixon and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the relevant
Licensing Objective, statutory guidance, the adopted statement of Licensing Policy,
Human Rights legislation and representations, both written and given orally.

The Sub-Committee determined to exclude the press and public in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Sub-Committee determined to proceed in the absence of the applicant, having
heard that due notice had been issued.

The Sub-Committee has determined to refuse the application for a personal licence in
light of the police representation.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee, after careful consideration of all the evidence before it, and taking
into account that a relevant offence was recorded, and not currently spent, found no
compelling or exceptional reasons, as to justify a departure from the Police
recommendation to refuse the application.

-390 -



Further, it was determined that insufficient time had elapsed to establish exceptional
and compelling reason. The applicant's Human Rights were taken into account when

the decision was made.

The Sub-Committee was disappointed that the applicant had not contributed by
attending or corresponding with the police or the licensing authority.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. Formal notification of
the decision will set out the right of appeal in full.

- 40 -



A altem?7

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL &

iy th

Reference: 2014/00176/01SPRD Hearing: 27" February 2014
Variation Application for Premises Licence - DPS Variation
Premises Name: Ennio's Application Date: 14th January 2014
Premises Address: Geddes Warehouse Application 17th January 2014

Town Quay Received Date:

Southampton

SO14 2AR

Application Valid 17th January 2014
Date:

Hant

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Eastleigh
Borough Council Ordnance Survey Licence Number 100019622 (2007).

Representations From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments

Police - Licensing No

05HRPV Page 1 of 10



Legal Implications

1.

05HRPV

Where the Police give notice (stating that the Chief Officer of Police is satisfied that the
exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting the application would
undermine the crime prevention objective and stating their reasons) the authority must —
(a) hold a hearing to consider it, unless the authority, the applicant and the Chief Officer
of Police who gave the notice agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the notice, reject the application if it considers it necessary for the
promotion of the crime prevention objective to do so.

The decision making panel, in considering an application, must have regard to the
notice, adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations of the
applicant.

An applicant, whose application has been rejected, may appeal against the decision to
the Magistrates' Court. Likewise the Chief Officer of Police may appeal against a
decision to grant the application.

Where an application is granted or rejected, the relevant licensing authority must give a

notice to that effect to —

(a) the applicant,

(b) the proposed individual and

(c) the Chief Officer of Police for the police area (or each police area) in which the
premises are situated.

The notice must state the authority’s reasons for granting or rejecting the application.

Where the application is granted, the notice must specify the time when the variation

takes effect.

In considering this application the panel will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is thus
obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the panel must makes its decision
based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate
reasons for reaching it’s decision.

The panel must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder
in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected by
the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon another
persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of Proportionality -
the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the community as a
whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights must be no more
onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set out in this report
must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 2 of 10



Southampton City Council

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/we EnniosAlPortoltd
(full name(s) of premises licence holder)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify

the individual named in this application as the premises supervisor under

section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number
| 2006/01712/01SPRN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Ennios

Geddes Warehouse

Town Quay

Post town Post code (if known)
Southampton S014 2AR

I

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)
Restaurant with rooms

RECEIVET
17 JAN 2514

anA -~ : ARA s P R T

Page 3 of 10




Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor
Mark Walterg

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and
issuing authority of that licence (if any)
343/2

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)
Ermes Fabbri

Please tick yes

I would like this application to have immediate effect under X
section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it =

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give
reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

Please tick yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
= | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police X
= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises X

supervisor
= | have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation [X]

= | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any !
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE , UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

P e

Page 4 of 10



Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance not state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date 14/01/2014

Capacity  Director

For joint applicants signature of 2™ applicant 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Mark Walters

Ennios

Geddes Warehouse

Town Quay

Post town Post Code
Southampton S0O14 2AR

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional) info@ennios.co.uk

Guidance notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.

2. The application form must be signed.

3. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

4. \Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective
agents must sign the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

P aAA - -~ . ~e s e a PSP PN

Page 5 of 10




Southampton City Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Mark Walterg

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Consent of the DPS variation of a premises supervisor

[type of application]

by
Mark Walterg

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence L
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Ennios

Geddes Warehouse
Town Quay
Southampton

S014 2AR

[name and address of premises fo which the application relates]

RECEIVED

A A J
JAN ZU14

LAO3_Form_Premises_DPS_Consent_tcm46-160841 Paae 60of 10 Sl




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Mark Walters

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Ennios
Geddes Warehouse
Town Quay
Southampton
SO14 2AR

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

343/2

linsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

NEuw AIEST  SiSTaeT  Coyweil

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) Mark Walter,

Date 14/01/2014

LAO3_Form_Premises_DPS_Consent_tcm46-160841 Pa&e 7 of 10



G89
Page 1 of 3

New grant or variation of premises licence
Or club premises certificate

Form for representations from Hampshire Constabulary

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a representation
regarding under the Licensing Act 2003, regarding the:

| 1 1: Grant for a personal licence (Object within 14 days)
[ ]2: Grant for a temporary event notice (TEN) (Object within 2 days)
|| 3: Transfer of a premises licence (Object within 14 days)
X 4: Variation of designated premises supervisor (Object within 14 days)
|_15: Grant/Variation of a premises licence/club prem’ certificate | (Object within 28 days)

Name of Applicant:

Ennios Al Porto Ltd

Name of Proposed DPS: Mark Walter

Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY)

Postal address of
premises:

Postcode:

Geddes Warehouse
Town Quay
Southampton

S014 2AR

Details of responsible authority applicant

Mr[] Mrs [] Miss X Ms [] Othertitle /Rank:

Surname: Barrett

First Names: Samantha

Current postal

Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

address : Southampton
Postcode: SO15 1AN
Daytime telephone 02380 674 768

number;

E-mail address:
(optional)

western.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated
authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing

Act 2003

Page 8 of 10




I Gas

Page 2 of 3

New grant or variation of premises licence
Or club premises certificate
Form for representations from Hampshire Constabulary

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)  The prevention of crime and disorder
2) Public safety

3) The prevention of public nuisance

4)  The protection of children from harm

Please select
onhe or more
boxes

O00OX

Please state the ground(s) for representation:

Hampshire Constabulary object to the application to vary the Designated Premise
Supervisor (DPS) to Mr Mark Walter at Enninos, Geddes Warehouse, Town Quay,
Southampton SO14 2AR.

The objection is based on the prevention of crime and disorder under the Licensing Act
2003, and the exceptional circumstances of the relecant conviction.

On the 31/12/2012 Mr Walter was involved in a road traffic collision where he crossed an
oncoming carriage causing damaged to a fence, shed and wooden electricity pole.

Mr Walter provided a positive breath test which showed he had 111 micrograms of alcohol
in 100 millilitres of breath, the legal limit is 35 micrograms of alcohol per 100 millilitres of
breath. On 30/01/2013 Mr Walter pleaded guilty at West Hampshire Magistrates and was
disqualified from driving for 23 month with a reduction if course is completed, he was also
given community order and supervision requirements.

Hampshire Constabulary believes that due to these exceptional circumstances Mr Walter is
not a suitable DPS for Ennios restaurant, Southampton.

The position of DPS is one where he would be authorising the sale of alcohol to others and
assessing their level of drunkenness, and responsible for upholding the licensing objectives,
particularly preventing crime and disorder. Hampshire Constabulary are concerned that as
Mr Walter has been convicted of the offence of drink driving he has little regard for the law
and i would question his ability to prevent the sale or supply of alcohol to persons in drink as
he clearly does not recognise drink driving as an offence. Mr Walter has only just recently
finished his supervision and community orders and is still under his drink driving ban. This
conviction would be spent in 2018 as the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 states that
the time it takes for this conviction to be spent is 5 years. There has not been a suitable
period of time for Mr Walters to show that he has not got the propensity to commit further
offences, giving concerns that he is not suitable to be a DPS at this time.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement
in or in connection with this representation

Folice recommendations (including any conditions)



Page 3 of 3
New grant or variation of premises licence

Or club premises certificate
Form for representations from Hampshire Constabulary

To submit a new application to vary the Designated Premise Supervisor.

Signature of Officer Completing

Name Samantha Barrett Collar Number: 15527
Signature: N 00000 Date: 30/01/2014 ________
Signature of Authorising Officer

Name NI D) 7 Collar Number: 2 NZ\VF

B

Page 10 of 10



Agenda Iltem 8

”

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL &

Reference: 2014/00040/01SPRV Hearing: 27th February 2014
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Aldermoor Convenience Store Application Date: 3rd January 2014
Name:
Premises 237 - 239 Aldermoor Road Application 6th January 2014
Address: Southampton Received Date:

SO16 5NU

Application Valid 6th January 2014
Date:

413

w

T
5

Fa) I 1 [ 1 |—

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence No. 100019679 2007.

Representations From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments
Child Protection Services - No Response
Licensing Received

Page 1 of 32



Hampshire Fire And

Rescue - Licensing Yes
Environmental Health -

. . Yes
Licensing
Planning & Sustainability - No Response
Building Control - Licensing Received

Primary Care Trust - Public | No Response
Health Manager Received

Police - Licensing No

Trading Standards -

Licensing No

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type

NONE

Legal Implications

1. The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a major variation of a Premises
Licence, or impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may
refuse on the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating
schedule is inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and
necessary. The LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit
some of the licensable activities sought.

2. The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

3. An applicant for a variation, whose application has been refused, or who is aggrieved
by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court.

4. In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give

Page 2 of 32




05HRPV

adequate reasons for reaching it’s decision.
The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 32



SOUTHAMPTON Schedule 4
CITY COUNCJiLicensing, Southampton City Council, PO Box 1344,

Southampton S025 1WQ

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes in written black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/we Balkar Singh Pottiwal

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises Licence Number 2012/01607/01SPRN

Online Reference ESCC00005386

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

237-239

Aldermoor Road

Coxford

Southampton

Post town g4 thampton Post code 5516 5y
Telephone number at premises (if any) !

Non-domestic rateable value of premises f 4est |

Part 2 — Applicant details
Name Mr Balkar Singh Pottiwal

Daytime contact telephone numbe-
E-mail address _
(optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Postcode

Post Town

Page 4 of 32



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick ¢'yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

If not do you want the variation to take effect from |

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

Schedule 12 Part A Premises Licence, Annex 3

1 (i) Alcohol to be displayed on shop floor for customers to pick off the shelves (with the exception of spirits)
(iii) One members of staff between the hours of 18:00hrs to 23:00hrs without the need for door staff

(iv) One member of staff between the hours of 06:00hrs to 18:00hrs

Page 5 of 32



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 6 of 32

OooooOo ooo

000



A

P[ays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [¢/]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

uidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

—-] the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of fitms-take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick [v/](please

timings (p[ease read read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 7 of 32




C

Indoor sporting

events

Standard days and

timings (please read
uidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick [¢/](please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 8 of 32




Sun

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [¢] T

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2). Hieoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [+*]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
|| guidance note 4)
Thur

Page 9 of 32




Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
dance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [v/]
; Outdoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat )

Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [/] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both

Page 10 of 32




Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will
be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [¢/] (please

- read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 11 of 32




J

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors

facilities for outdoors or both — please tick [¢] (see guidance

dancing note 2) Outdoors

Standard days and

timings (please read Both

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please

] read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

K

Provision of Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
facilities for will be providing

entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within J or K
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both — please tick [¢/] (please read
guidance note 2)

QOutdoor

Mon Both

Page 12 of 32



Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j or k
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within j or k at different times to those listed in the

Sin column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — T

Standard days and please tick [¢/] (please read guidance note 2) HESaOLs

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night entertainment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 13 of 32




M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box ¢) -

timings (please read (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises 7/

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon 106:00 |23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
e rnemeensed], GUIdANCE O 4)

Tue 06:00 23:00

Wed (06:00 |23:00

Thur |06:00 |23:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 |23:00

Sat 06:00 23:00

Sun |06:00 |23:.00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)
There are no adult enterainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the

use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon [07:00 22:00

Tue p7:.00 |22:00

Page 14 of 32



Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Wed 1o7.00 |22:00
Thur |07:00 |22:00
Fri 07:00 22:00
Sat |07:00 |22:00
Sun |07:00 |22:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Schedule 12 Part A Premises Licence, Annex 3

1 (i) Alcohol to be displayed on shop floor for customers to pick off the shelves (with the exception of
spirits)

(iii) One members of staff between the hours of 18:00hrs to 23:00hrs without the need for door staff

(iv) One member of staff between the hours of 06:00hrs to 18:00hrs

Please tick ¥ yes

| have enclosed the premises licence O

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

¥4 If you have not ticked
one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 15 of 32




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The premises are a family run general convenience store. We aim to provide excellent customer
service including the sale of alcohol to responsible customers. We have many years experience in
running convenience stores within Southampton. This store has been running an off license for over
a year now, we have used our experience in becoming a well run and well respected retailer. We
take our responsibilities very seriously; we have adhered to all of our conditions. We will continue to
work with the Police and other authorities to promote all four licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will communicate regularly with the Police and make available any CCTV recorded images,

will train staff regularly in crime prevention measures appropriate to the premises, raise awareness of
safe drinking, continue to enforce a policy to prevent underage sales (challenge 25) and insist on
production of proof of age cards, will enforce all procedures for combatting violence and anti social
behavior, will ensure intoxicating liquor is not sold to anyone where there are grounds to believe the
sale would result in crime and disorder, will only use responsible drinks promotion e.g set by
"premier". Spirits to be kept behind the counter by till; Continue to use "EPOS" system on all tills
which prompts to ask for ID on any restricted items then if refused it will print out a slip to allow the till
operator record the details of the person and will continue to operate external and internal CCTV (16

cameras)

c) Public safety

The Tayout of The premises has been designed to ensure the safety of the public and staff. all
requirements of the Fire Authority are complied with. All fire doors maintained effectively.

Health and Safety regulations are applied to these premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The responsible sale of alcohol and the procedures described in paragraph b) will help to in the
prevention of public nuisance. We as always will be vigilant to ensure the operation of the business
does not pose a risk of public nuisance on or in the vicinity of the premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

The protection of children from harm is 01 paramount imporiance 1o us, we will continue o operate
challenge 25 with posters displayed throughout the store, with all individuals appearing to be under
the age of 25 asked to produce ID (e.g. photo card driving license, a passport, a proof of age card
bearing the PASS hologram), all staff are regularly trained in the sale of alcohol. All members of staff
will follow all the above procedures; regular training and refresher training will be given.

The till will continue to prompt the user to ask for ID on all restricted products, a refusal register is
kept upto date and reviewed weekly.

Page 16 of 32




Please tick ¥ yes

= | will make the payment of the fee £ 190.00

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application

= | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

K RIRIRI N

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

Signature Mr Balkar Singh Pottlw_

3rd January 2014
DAL, .. .onsnsssesnemasssnnssennsssrasars srasi smissnsbinnbanioniins mpams s G G AR RS ERE

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant'’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note12) If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

DIATE. . ... cucosvnnnsnanssons s snnsssnniassins sinsind bimssiubres sye TonSAoaesSos T ooV s o0 e o A S S T R A s

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Page 17 of 32



11836

ool

= g

il g

il | _ H E

25 ) o] = Hh g

| (- it

slat wall gables slat wall gables  slat wall gables _ g? E 3
' ;. half mirror ,. :

-~ B+2 clad #A48d and banana rail © - 7

FIRE EXIT

STOREROOM

3.048

OFFICE

5m shelving 4 shelves x400mm above
slatwall end i‘ slatwall end

:
3

dn youg ‘

4 3.253!

S¥I0]q 22804

M|

2
i

1.5m slatwall phones and 5,9m alcohal / cigarettes/ medical wall

e

T SIS T SR YINOY A

e

e
slat wall gabl,

s
11e Y61y wop 1 sejopuon é
9.448

e yBiy wop 't sejopuon

half slat

500mm base wooden
d h

frui nging rail

CUSTOMER
3 ENTRY
§  ere

" ssuoyd pue pssjes

R

.ém automatic sliding degﬂr

half graphics PREMIER half graphics PREMIER

P
MR BALBIR POTTIWAL
PREMIER
239-241 ALDEMOOR ROAD UNITS X2 (SAME LEVEL)
SOUTHAMPTON s016 5nu
07973-280072
3 phase electric supplies in building.(make compressors 3 phase)
8 emergency bulkheads to shop area, 2 for store.(10 in total)
kudos flooring on latex 1921 silver slate.
concrete floor - rubbish cleared - dear site.
suspended ceiling and lighting 60 x 600x600mal lighting. Height TBC.
162 sq/m of retail shop area.

customer to supply breeze blocks and mortar. AG to supply labour
to build breeze wall the length of building (unit 3 - blocking off).

columns inc doorway half mirror/half slat maple/cream

300mm maple banders at the top for Sign 2000 to put raised Premier letters on,

AG to install 16 night/day camera system 32" |cd tv. 30 day DVR Record on motion detect

1a on ceiling fixing bracket.

above

P A=

designates emergency lighting x10 (2 for storeroom)

designates fire extinguishers position g
scale for liquor licence 1:100
)

designates double socket point L t
designates spot lights energy saving 2x26w lamps

designates cctv camera night /day camera
exterior anti vandal cameras.
interior - dome cameras.

Page 18 of 32

syids pso
Anues gpz1

electrics here

2jesedas oy

3ing 24 03 uoned

uae} 30U
Jun Jao

y/
/

12,023



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 1 of 6

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes on page 3.
Once completed please send your representation form to your local Licensing Authority.
You must keep a copy of the completed form for police records.

Hampshire Constabulary wish to make a representation(s) regarding the grant or variation of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003.
These representations must be made within 28 days

Postal address of premises or club premises:

Aldermoor Convenience Store
237-239 Aldermoor Road
Coxford

Post town: | Southampton Postcode: | SO16 SNU

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Balkar Singh Pottiwal

Police Details

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority.

Name and address:

PC 22237 Sharon Conway
Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

Southampton

SO15 1AN

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)  The prevention of crime and disorder X
2)  Public safety

3) The prevention of public nuisance

4)  The protection of children from harm

Page 19 of 32

Please select
one or more
boxes

XX



G388

- HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 2 of 6

State the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance notes 1 & 2)

On behalf of the Chief Constable, Hampshire Constabulary are making representations to the
application to vary the operating schedule conditions for the premises licence at Aldermoor
Convenience Store, Aldermoor Road, Southampton.

The application, dated 3™ January 2014, seeks to remove the following conditions:

- All alcohol is to be stored behind the sales counter, unless it is kept within a locked cabinet (to
which only staff shall have access)

- The premises shall have one member of door staff to monitor the entrance / exit on any day the
premises are open for the sale of alcohol between the hours of 1800hrs and 2300hrs (earlier if the
premises is closed).

- In addition to the door staff (when applicable) the premises shall have a minimum of two members
of staff working at any given time.

Mr Pottiwal wishes for alcohol to be displayed on the shop floor for customers to pick off the shelves
(with the exception of spirits), with only one member of staff being present from 0600hrs to 2300hrs,
without the need for door staff.

Hampshire Constabulary believe that, for this premises, the proposed variations in the conditions will
undermine the licensing objectives to prevent crime and disorder, prevent public nuisance, and
protecting children from harm, resulting in an unreasonable impact on the local community.

The Statement of Licensing policy, paragraph 2.13 states 'The Licensing Authority strongly
encourages licence holders to have regard for the actual and potential impact of their business both on
their neighbours and neighbourhoods and do all that is reasonably possible to limit such impact.'

The removal of the highlighted steps, with no other proposals in place, does not show regard for the
neighbourhood, and the potential impact on the community.

Mr Pottiwal was granted a premises licence on 20™ September 2012, following objections from police
and residents to the grant of an alcohol premises licence. Since this time, it is understood that alcohol
has been sold from the store after 1400hrs each day, when staffing levels are compliant with the
current conditions.

The local community and community leaders recently raised concerns again that the history of

antisocial behaviour in the Aldermoor area is still at the forefront of their minds. The Aldermoor area
has been described as having a 'miserable and heartbreaking history'. The current situation, although

Page 20 of 32



\SPSZ
, 4%\ G388
i : HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

I
Y o Page 3 of 6

g T

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Y

not at the levels of anti-social behaviour previously brought to the Licensing Authority, still has issues
such as groups hanging around causing damage, including damage to telephone kiosks and passing
buses, amongst others reported incidents. This includes reports of large groups drinking in stairwells,
to the extent that the callers fear abuse should they themselves ask the groups to move away. A snap
shot of reported incidents during 2013 is provided in Annex A.

Due to the fears of the police and residents that the area would go back to the problems of 2006, the
conditions that were imposed on granting the licence can be argued, on the balance of probabilities,
that they have been and remain effective and proportionate in upholding the licensing objectives.
Staffing levels have been appropriate to deal with issues when they have arisen at Aldermoor Stores.
The location of the alcohol, with no free access to customers, has succeeded in the purpose of
protecting children from harm and preventing crime and preventing public nuisance from Aldermoor

Stores.

Mr Pottiwal approached Hampshire Constabulary to discuss a variation to the operating schedule
during 2013. Mr Pottiwal has been honest in his reasons, being that they are too restrictive. Currently,
Aldermoor Stores does not offer alcohol for sale prior to 1400hrs, as they only have one person
present at the store prior to this. Mr Pottiwal has indicated in meetings that should the conditions be
removed, he is proposing to operate at these levels. Alcohol will be freely available to customers with
only one member of staff present at any point during licensable trading hours.

This is not a situation which Hampshire Constabulary can support in the Aldermoor area, given the
history and current, remaining fears in the community. The prepensity and risk of alcohol related anti-
social behaviour remains, and puts the store in a very vulnerable position in upholding the licensing
objectives. However, Hampshire Constabulary recognise that there is room for amendments to the
current operating schedule. The concerns were discussed, and a proposal put forward by Mr Pottiwal
for minimum staffing levels of one person present until 1800hrs, with a minimum of two staff present
thereafter. This proposal is outlined in a letter to PC Conway dated 24" October 2013, Annex B.

The proposal did not consider the periods of school holidays and bank holidays, where there is an
increased risk of antisocial behaviour and related incidents. PC Conway discussed with Mr Pottiwal
the prefered condition where there would be a minimum of two members of staff during these
periods. For a premises such as Aldermoor Stores, taking into account the size of the premises and it's
location, it was felt that a minimum of two members of staff was proportionate and necessary. Annex
C, which is a graphical indication based on over 200 incidents reported during 2013 in the area
highlighted in Annex E, indicates the number of incidents each week. This shows that reports of anti-
social behaviour remains fairly constant. This would support the current condition that two members
of staff should be at the premises at all times. On looking at the times that the incidents are reported,
there is a clear rise in reported incidents from 1400hrs, remaining consistant throughout the evening,
as depicted in Annex D.

As the licensing authority encourages a licensed premises to do all that it reasonably can to limit the
impact of the business on the neighbours and neighbourhood, an amendment to the levels of staffing

Page 21 of 32



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 4 of 6

to a minimum of two members of staff after 1400hrs each day, and when the premises is open for
licensable activities on weekends, school holidays and bank holidays may be felt to be a suitable,
proportionate alternative to the current condition. This proposal is reliant on alcohol remaining behind
the counter or securely locked, as per the current condition.

Currently alcohol at Aldermoor Stores remains behind the counter, or securely locked. This condition
remains relevant and proportionate to this premises. Although there are reports from members of the
public and other businesses in the immediate area that groups of young people are causing issues,
there is very little to suggest that Aldermoor Stores are targetted for thefts and do not suffer from
groups waiting opportunties to commit crime and cause further public nuisance. Should this condition
be removed, Hampshire Constabulary strongly believe that the current situation will radically change,
resulting in the fears of the commuity coming to fruision. Even if the staffing and SIA staff conditions
remain in place, the impact of the removal of this condition, we believe, will be detrimental to the
community and the licensing objectives.

Hampshire Constabulary are willing to compromise on the removal of the SIA member of staff after
1800hrs. This is subject to the alcohol storage condition remaining and suggested staffing condition
being implemented. Should the staffing levels be reduced to a minimum of one person, then
Hampshire Constabulary believe that SIA staff should remain present in the evening, as is the current
situation. As stated above, Aldermoor Stores have been adequately staffed to be able to deal with
issues that have occurred, however this is based on three people being present after 1800hrs. There is
an increase of incidents reported during the evening period, which supports the requirement of an
extra person who is suitably qualified. However, if two members of staff are present during this
period, and the alcohol remains behind the counter, the impact on the licensing objectives could be
considered reasonable.

It is felt that a stepped approach should be made in amending the current operating schedule, to
balance the potential impact any changes will bring against what is necessary to support the licensing
objectives. Removal of the conditions as applied for to be replaced with a local agreement between
Aldermoor Stores, Mr Pottiwal and Hampshire Constabulary will not be suitable. Despite discussions
in October 2013, where proposals were made by Mr Pottiwal, the application to vary the conditions
does not reflect the outcome of these discussions.

State any conditions that the Police seek to negate the need for a hearing

Hampshire Constabulary consider the following to be a fair and proportionate compromise in
amending the existing conditions:

- The premises shall have a minimum of two members of staff each day from 1400hrs to closing, and
when the premises is open for licensable activities on weekends, school holidays and bank holidays.
At all other times, staffing levels will be risk assessed by the DPS. A record of this risk assessment

Page 22 of 32



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
I

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 5 of 6

will be kept at the premises for a minimum period of 3 months.

- No change to the condition 'All alcohol is to be stored behind the sales counter, unless it is kept
within a locked cabinet to which only staff shall have access to.'

- Removal of the condition 'The premises shall have one member of door staff to monitor the entrance
/ exit on any day the premises are open for the sale of alcohol between the hours of 1800 and

2300hrs.'

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPRESENTATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Recommendation of Police Officer
The application to vary the operating schedule is not granted in full, but the above amendments made.

Signature of Police Officer Completing

Signature:

Date:

Recommendation of Police Sergeant
] d‘_(‘ AL i,uuck I:JcL /QL;)u.ué MN.Commany ;\c‘L("tIu- . Cu, nL.C.(& t{_( DL, WL ED l;
cpe 1L~tfr\(, DuLlen M»U/u widk 5 ccenenke Condibiznn LO P L\;(t{tLQ af (‘-l(_ct 4

’ftbf ké/wxcuaJ OQ/ D LL‘LLO—L Cmmc[,{h’(/l./, @,M,L(‘ u«lﬁ( MLQ_QL.@Q/{L(/LG(/) U,AL&UWLW’LQ
10 C@w’im\.\ o \xcf"uq ;

Signature of Police Sergeant

Page 23 of 32



G838

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
I

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 6 of 6

Signature:

Date:

Decision of Police Licensing Inspector

ﬂ@- e C& N\ F‘g:@ z‘\,é'"{ cY\ ¢ (J{ MON ",%E.“(?u 2 L! j N .,
‘ ) ( )
\Jf’ Vi C..E VL ( (/ \{_ ~ S ;Mg‘\_/\.ﬂ_&“' ‘—\'\C(__L_ﬂ‘\‘-\ g LL (‘ C_ -‘-& & ~g

] [ 1A ‘
LL\ "y = S e [he T delel £’7 s( Cc*muﬁ‘*/’ w Eng vt
<

—"—\’\4\){__

} -

e _ .
(»L\'f Cc |\\t\f\l.k AN i,l I f\]« Ve N\ Ag .—’t.‘ L.\ S J/_.r k‘.. \ TRV, i AV A N el
Z/

Signature:

= e — — tli;snr:’.c :.4 Qﬁff { Tv S (._J-.\_uf_&ié *?Lﬂ Z< ______
Date: N T A
NOTES FOR GUIDANCE
) The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for representation if available.
3 The representation form must be signed.

Page 24 of 32



/ "SHLNOA ITVINT4 ANV 3TVIN £ 'XO¥ddY 40 dNOYD HLIM dOHS .H3INIHd. 3AISLNO

MON S 'SNVII ¥uva ‘AJOOH AAVN LNO QIHSYM ONINYIM ‘SHAEL-LL "XOHddY AIOV ‘TN LOI // 'SSY1O A3yILLVHS
3HL 1NO g3HSNd ANV H3A0 INIM NIHL IV IHL 'GIHSYINS SSY1D THL ANY SINOLS DNIMOHHL JHIM SHLNOA

40 dNOYO SAAIINIE LdANI// “FHINIO HLTYIH IHL S/0 ¥ILTIHS SNE 40 SSYTIO HSYINS HLNOA ITVIN ¥ N33s Lsnr SvH
L3NI (SYLINID HLTVIH HOOWM3ATY) 1SS 910S wopbury pajun FHIHSAWVYH ‘NOLdWYHLNOS 3SOTD HOOWNIQTY - Palld

c5:81 £102/50/2¢

JayiQ - snoiidsng

61958L0ELY

[

mopum e 0} abewep Buisneo snq
8y} 1e s103[qo umoly) saey SYINOA Z SSLUR PalelS UM - wopBuy payun FHIHSJINYH 'NOLJIWYHLNOS VO HOOWNIATY 0 - Pali4

8E91 €10¢/50/2¢

abewep [euiwlo

LEESBLOCI VY

(oL

/ 'NMONMXNN SNYIIN ANV SNOSYH3d Ad|
JNOQ N339 SYH SIHL "G343LLVHS MOGNIM 3HL ANV ONYE NIAANS ¥ Q¥YIH ¥IANG IHL ANV JOLS SNd 3HL 40 1no
a3TINd LI "8Nd NYINAOOM/IYLNIO HLTVIH HOOWHIATY IHL A9 SYM ANV 3LNOY NO SYM SNd IHL d3LVLS S3INIL IHL
NIIML3E LVHL ONILHOCIY L4NI wopbury psjun FHIHSAWYH ‘NOLAWYHLNOS ‘A00MSAHOT AYOH aH04X0D 0 - Palid

90:L1 €£102/50/81

abewep [euin

6YL6LLOC LYY

(s

"HO ues uayy dnoib ‘sa.y) jo dnoib e o ped sem
Oym yInoA umousun ue Aq dojs snq e oju) paysnd sjew wopBury pepun IYIHSINYH ‘NOLdWYHLNOS Vo HOOWHIATY 0 - Pajl4

£2:22 £102/50/c0

Jinessy

y6E09L0C LY

(e

'S0USH0 Jopio 2lgnd siy BunlLILOD S|IuM Spiom SAISNGE [eldB] S3SN pue Bulids BUIPNoUI JJels Jo siequiaLy
au} JsuieBe eousjoin susiealy) ‘anssaibbe Aisa sswoosg ‘Aojjod sdoys 3y} si siy | ‘eoe} siy Guiessuod si yoiym Apooy siy aaowal
03 PaXSE S| pue Salo}s sisjud INNH NNS 9LOS wopbuny paliun IHIHSANYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS avoy HOOWHIATY '6£2-282 - Palld

€0/G1 paun3oo
= 00:wL: 1L €102/70/80

19pI0 1iaNd [#§SSZLOE L vy

(2

‘J3NIVO N338 SYH 3T0IH3A 3HL OL AYINI ON'GIHSVINS N339 SYH MOANIM 3aIS SHIANA IHL "F10IHIA 3HL
OL 3OVINVA A3SNVO 3AVH NMONMNN SNOSHId G3LVLS SINIL NIIMLIE 'SAOHS THL A9 AYOH H¥OOWNIATY NI AVOH
JHL NO 03dND3S ANV d3XJ07 14371 IT0IHIA wopbuiy pajiun JHIHSHINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS YO ¥OOWYIATY 0 - palid

Zt:Lc €1L02/E0/0E

abewep (eunwnd lrz/G1 L0S LY

(9

ALDJD ON VY IHL NI SW31804d IHL 40 3AT SIHL SHIAINA FIHHL
WOYd S140d3d AvH 'SOS3A ¥VINOILYYd ANV HO SHIANTFH0 40 STNYN ON 'SHDIHE NMOYHL A3A3IN39 SHLNOA
A8 G3HSYINS SMOANIM OML QvH SYH Snd wopbury pajiun JUIHSJNYH 'NOLINYHLNOS INNIAY HOOWHIATY 0 - palid

L6l €1L02/€0/LL

abewep [euiuun

8¥Z6600E L bY

—~
£ 040

d'1Y0S S4.09V IHL NO SJINNT ONISNYD dv3H ANY 30V4 IHL NI INIH G3HONNd A031V3dad OHM 103dsSNs
JHL A8 NO 03dNNF ANV AIHONNd SYM SH NFHM ¥3HLVH S103dSNS IHL 33S OL INIM 0,99V IHL 'dOHS SA.09V IHL
1Y NOLLYOHILTY NV ONIMOTIO- ONS 9108 wopbury pajun JHIHSANYH ‘NOLJIWYHLNOS VO HOOWNIATY 261 - Paiid

P0:6L £102/€0/S1

Jnessy

C769600E L7

—agezo oo

‘SHLNOA 3HL HO- ANNOYUY Y001 ¥ IAVH T1M "M/L IHL OL IOVINYG LON Si IHIHL - €208 /|
/Q4N/ MON 343HL 34V A3HL// dOL NIIYD NI INO ANV dOL a3¥ NI INO - IOVINYA ONISNYD STHIO 2 IHL SI LI / SHA ZL
"} XO¥ddV 039V - STHIO € ANV SAOSE - TYLOL NI SHLNOA 40 dNOHD // ML THL 40 3AIS IHL LSNIVOY HIAIZOTY IHL
ONIHSVYINS 34V ATHL- IDVINVA ONISNVYD NOILYOOT IA0SY OL ¥VIN ML IHL NI STIVINTH ONNOA Z SIHO4TY L4NI (dva
H39UNE ' HSI4 SA0D NIV.LJYD) NNG 910S wopbury paiun JHIHSHINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS AvYOY HOOWNIATY S+Z - Pand

807l €102/€0/€0

1Byjo - snoidsng

0.20800€L¥¥

(e

+LSHUNGUVYLS dNOYD - AIANILLY SHIDIHH0x / / vex LTNSTY saw / LSHNGHYLS JHO - 1LAS /7 AN/ /
"AIAO0H AYD - ITVIN '€ /" LINOVI ¥IINOF AIHUNOT0D ADIFW/AANYS - ITVIN "2 / LIMOVF ¥IHLYIT- ITvING4 'L //S0S83a/
/™08 IHL OLNI ONINOD d33¥ OSTV ATHL MYVd HyD IHL NI ANNOHY ONIONYH ANV IONI4 IHL LSNIVOY ONILYNINN

- VAV NI SHLNOA MNNHA ONILHOdIY L4ANI wopbuly psjiun JHIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS aYOX HOOWHIATY 0 - peiid

€0:00 £102/20/v2

InolAeyag ajelapisuoou)
pue Apmoy - INN 8SY

£5¥0.L00E 1 ¥

(z

1¥3d3Y LON SI NOILYJO1 3HL / NOILYDOT THL LV HINHOM S1 LANI / / s 4D / " LHOINOL ONINIddYH

SLI AHM MONX LNS30Q // "FNIL SIHL LV LNIAYH ASHL ANV 3AVI1 OL A3XSY NI39 IAVH ATHL // ‘TTvIN34 I8V
§3NOVITI00 3HL 40 LSO ANV JWIL SIHL LY YHOM ONIAVIT IHY ATHL SY STNOVITION MHOM THL HO4 AINMIINOD
S1 L3N LT LNSI YYVYdHYO IHL ANV YHVA ANIA S11// NI 1908d ¥VINOIY ¥ LON S1I// IHY ATHL OHM MONM

LNS300 ANV 3H3HL 34V AIHL AHM MONM LINS30Qa L3NI // "SNS 38 OL SIHL S33S L4ANI AHM S1 SIHL ‘N33S NI39 SYH
I8 ON "LINTIH HSYHD V SYH WIHL 40 INO LVHL ANY ONIMNINA 39 OL ONNOA OOL 39 'OL Hv3ddY ATHL 1¥HL SAYS
LaNI//"3AVIT OL 3NSY NI38 IAVH AIHL 'NOILYOOT IHL NI ONIMNINA 34V LYHL SNS JHVY 1¥HL SITVIN § ONILYO4TIY
S1 LaNI (FYIN3O HLTVIH HOOWHIATY) LSS 910S wopbury pejun JHIHSANYH 'NOLJWYHLNOS 3SOT0 HOOWNIATY - paji4

8¥:LL €L02/10/LE

inolaeyag ajelspisuodu]
pue Apmoy - INN gSY

C9L6E00E LT

(1

sdoys ay} Aq peoy Joouuaply
80U Jo sjuspiou)

Y XA I



/S1Vd

FHL NI WF1808d YYINOIY V SI SIHL // ONDINIYA 1TV ANY L1 XO¥ddV 39V Y ATHL // SSTHIXT 00SIL SAHYMOL
dN 440 3MIVA LSO IAVYH SHLNOA IHL // SINIAISTY ONIAONNY ANY SHYD FHL ANNOXY ONIONYH JHY ATHL/

/ ONIHLANY ONIOT LON 34V 3M LV ONIMOOT NOA LYHM, GILAOHS IAVH STHID IHL ANY NO FAOIN OL IWIHL aIMSVY ANy
JY3HL 1NO INOD SVH LANI// NFHATIHO ¥3H LNOFY A3IMHOM SYM FHS SY dn LI G3NYITO SYH LANI // IHIHMAYIAT
SSY1O Q3HSVINS SYM FYIHL ANV Nig DNITOADIYH SSY19D FHL H¥3AO A3ddIL IAVH ATHL /7 TIVINTH ATLSOW dNOYHD
IHL NI SHLNOA 8//3SION 40 1OV ONIMVIN SLY 14 S14NI 40 TTEMYIVLS FHL NI ANNOYY DNIONYH SHLNOA SYNNYA 40
dNOYD 3DV VY S| FHIHL LVHL ONILHOdIY Y3 TTvO wopbuiy pajun FYIHSANYH ‘NOLdNYHLNOS 'aY0d OLNYYVYL - pali4

¥G'0Z €102/21/90

Inolaeysg ajelapisuodu| e 1L96G0E Ly

pue Apmoy - INN SY

(81

/ STIVIN ANV HOd LNSV - 0£0S /// I1GVHINTNA LON // LHOdANS ATINYL 'S / idVD ¥ ANV ATINYH SYH ¥3T1vD
¥/ AHM V3dI ON "€/ "LNIQIONI 41vNO3Y 1ON "2/ SFTVYIN 3HL Al OL Mdva OOL 'L // HSI SNIIL TV - ONNOA 3LIND
YV SATVYIN IHL SHUNIHL // "HNOH NV 1SV 1Y 404 SIHL ONIOQ N339 3AVH dOLS SNd IHL ONY SHVYD IHL LSNIVOY

ST1va ONDIOIM NI38 3AVH STTVIN G HO ¥ wopbuny pajiun JHIHSANYH ‘NOLdWYHLNOS ‘avOy YOOWNIATY 0 - paiid

8€'€C EL0Z/L /LT

INOIAEYSY SEISPISUCOU| (99|81 POEL P

pue Apmoy - INN gSY

(L1

mou Buraq pue Bupjuup ‘19ans ul |jeqlooy Buikeid synoa - (AGNYIN)

ISOTI NIAAOHD B 1O MOIMLYD - INSSI ONIDYINT :LINALIHVS // VIHY ONIANNOHHNS NI 8SY I1dILTNN :ONIddYIN 14D
/1 SONI FTdILTINA “SIHVYLTY // SHLNOW € 1SV NI (OSIN 'HIA) GSV £X ‘SONINYYAM ON QQV/LINI SWH / / sxx HOMYISIY 140
= [/ GLLO0LZOLEL SYS ///INOYSL 440 13S ONIZE 34V ATHL IHIM ATLOVXI AVS LONNYD 14NI SY SOHID HO4 NAMD OL/
{ AVAM ATV SIH 4O Y0v8E 3H 1V 440 WIHL ONILLIS SYAM INOINOS 1HOIN 1SY1 SILVLS 14N/ / MON ONINIddVYH SY N2
A3AvyO // 440 13S ONIFE Y ATHL IHIM ALOYXT LNIOd NId LONNWYD Ld4NI// SINIWLOTIVY IHL AS NI WOLLOY IHL
1V did TTIHSAYOT HO AYM 8NS THL UVIN 440 ONILLAS JHY ATHL IMIT SANNOS / VIAHY 2118Nd ¥V NI dvod HOOWHIa1y
NI 440 SHYOMIHI4 ONILLIS S INOINOS wopbury payun FYIHSHNYH ‘NOLJNYHLNOS ‘aYON HOOWNIATY 0 - Paild

50-81 €L02/0L/L2

InoIAEYSq S)eIspIsuodull00S.070E Ly

pue Apmoy - Aug gsy

(o1

/I IDVNONYT IAISNGY ANV QTNO4 ONISN ONILNOHS |

ANV IAISSTHOOV ONIFd / ISION Y ONDIYIN ANY ANNOYY SNIS ONIMOYHL / MNIYA NI TV I8V AIHL SAYS ¥3ITIVD
/181-G1 1V S3DV S1Nd ¥3TVD - TYLOL NI STTVINIS ANV STTVIN 21 / LONIDOTHd IHL NI TVIDOS ILNY ONIZg ANV MNIHa
NI SAIX 40 HIFNNN (SAVATTV) NNS 910S wopbury pajiun FUIHSANYH ‘NOLIWYHLNOS YO HOOWHIATY ‘652-L€2 - Palld

CE'ZZ €102/60/71

InolAeyag 8jesapisuodu|
pue Apmoy - INN gSY

68¢0SE0E LY

Pagé®6 of 32

/ N3dO 3dIM ¥00a - 22as //

"3873 INOANY HO- NOILYYIAISNOO ON HLIM ON FTIHM V 3H3HL N334 JAVH ATHL ANV ANO1 AYIA 38V ASHL SY dT13H
30170d NVO 38V31d SILVLS 3H // "H¥3AN0T ANY H3ANO0T ONILLID IUY AFHL ANV ITVINTH V ‘TTOADHOLON AVOH-440
NV HLIM 31¥IN ¥ "G3NIOr 3AVH 31dO3d FHOW - LINI INOHS 1TV HIHLYNA / HNOH L STT¥D Y3HLYNA ON // L1.2006290€ 1
SYS/ STIVL3A SIH IAVO 3H HONOHLTY NONY NIVINTY OL SINVM LINENI// 3SION HONIW OOL ONISNYD LON 1Ng

ATANOT ONIMTVL -V AJHL / / SHAGZ-FZ LNOFY dIOV WIHL 40 G- 34V IHIHL // TOHOOTY ONIMNINA AVAMMITYM THL

NI SAVT 3HY IHIHL LYHL ONILHOdIH LINANI Wopbury pajiun JHIHSANYH ‘NOLJINYHLNOS INNIAY HOOWHIATY 0 - palid

L€ €102/90/6C

InolnBYag ajeIapISuoaU|
pue Apmoy - INN gSY

1G88EZOE LYY

=
AN

‘doys ay)
putyeq 1ybiy e 1os p,56e sy} paisyo peY GTONYVA JEUI p,BBe ay) Aq speus usaq pey uonebaje uy ‘doys p,66e ay; apisino Buiyds usss
usaq sey gIONYVA (SAVATIY) NNS 910S wopbury paiun JHIHSJNYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS QvOY HOOWNIATY ‘682-282 - paji4

Er:¥l £102/90/€C

18pJ0 21IGNd 9P EBEZOE L P

V3dY TvO07T NI LHOI4 OL Q3LO3INNOD / 3SINAY ANV NIIS LANI / vee LINSIN

e [ VIUY SO0 MO0HEHNd NI LHOIH HLIM 0T OL TIV - LINI OL ONIMYIJS - d9ENS / LANI OL ONIMYIJS MON INIDS
NO-d9ZNS // 3SNOdSTY QUYANYLS -XIHLVIN 14D // INVATTIY ONIHLON - LANALIAYS // SHLNOW € 1SVd IHL NI AGHVIN
V34V IHL NI 8SV SNOIVA 40 SLHOdIY FTdILTINN - TWHLINIO ANVININOD / fxer HOEYISTY LADwss /// /1 / “ISYITd NILLY
OL H440 NV HOd ONIMSY // NIT80Hd ¥V INOIY V SI LI SILYLS LINANI // IINVSINN ¥ ONISNYD 3AISLNO SHLNOA

40 dNOYD ¥ ONILHO4IY JOHS JHL LY SHIFGWIW 44VLS SIH 40 INO WOH4H 1TvD V¥ a3AIZD3Y LSNr SYH LINANI (¥vg
Y39UN4 B HSI4 SA0D NIVLdYD) NNS 910S wopBury payun FHIHSANYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS AYOY HOOWNIATY SvZ - Pelid

LE61 €102/90/22

inessy(€op8cZ0t L v

(ct

sdouys ay} Agq peoy Joowlsp|y
9JOU JO sJuapIouU|



Page 27 of 32

"dN ONNH NIHL 3TVIN 3N

HLIM LVHD OL @33N LNOd NOA '11NV4 HNOA 38 T1IM LI ANV W3HL HLIM DNILHOI4 38 TIM 3H ISIMAIHLO INOINOS
AN3S LSAr "ONIMOWS H00ad SIH 3AISLNO LHOIY 39V ASHL '"MON ¥3H 39110d AN3S LSNI ONIAYS 666 NO LNVINHOSNI
NOYH TIVD ¥AHLHNA ///S.4A4N // OSTV L4NI OL WIHL 1noay Q3aNIVIdWOD ANY ANNOY N338 SYH SHNOEHOIAN

SIH 40 INO // 3SNAY 139 TIIM 3H LYHL SAVS 3H ‘NO IAON OL W3HL MSY ANV 0D OL ONITTIM LON LaNI// ONVSION
TYHINIO V ONISNYD ANV ONINOWS ANV LIMNOVY ¥V ONAVIN 3dY AHL// 3QISLNO Sd3LS IHL NO SH3IOVNIIL

G-7 40 dNOYO ¥ IV FYIHL Wwopbuiy payun IHIHSIWVH ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS ‘3SO10 AHNGSNYXE- uohebnsaaul jspun

9:L2 ¥10Z/10/G1

InolAeyag ajelapisucou| (I AN [0):28 44
pue Apmoy - INN 88V

(6

sdoys ay) Ag peoy Joowiaply
8jou JO SjuapIou|



ALDERMOOR CONVENIENCE STORE

937.239 Aldermoor Road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO16 5NU

94th October 2013

PC Sharon

Conway

Licensing Officer

Hampshire

Constabulary

Dear PC Conway,

Thank you

for your telephone call to me on 8th October 2013 when you

suggested that you would support our application for a SIA door supervisor

variation on our alcohol premises licence. We have since discussed the

atter with Councillor Don Thomas and he has advised us that he fully

supports us in having the following two variations:

1. Having
alcohol.
2. Having

removal

one person on the shop floor from opening until 6pm to sell

two persons from 6pm until close to sell alcohol. In other words

of the SIA door supervisor during these hours.

We both think these are reasonable variations as we are well positioned in

the running of the store going forward. Obviously we will adhere to all

other conditions as previously stipulated. We are fully focused on working

with yourselves and other local authorities to maintain our current high

standards when dealing with potential under age and proxy sales.

Thank you

for your time and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Balkar S Pottiwal

Page 28 of 32



9Ny -9
-nr-5¢

DATE 2013-2014

16—}

14

12

o w O < N o

S INBGIONIHG; ON



e

66-81-00-81

66:00-00:00

66:€200¢¢

166:22-00:72
1661270012

|66:02-00:02

66-61-0061

| 6S-L1700-L1
| 66:91-00-91

lecc-0061 2
| =

66:71-00-F1

; 6G-L1-00€1

66:¢71-00C1

6110011
: 66-01-00-01

166-60-00-60

66-80-00°80

6G-L0-00L0

| 65:90-00:90

o O Lo o o
™ [a] — —
SIN3AIONI 40 ON

Page 30 of 32



Lot /00g o fa 50V
Trading Standards Service
Southampton City Council

Civic Centre
Southampton S014 7LY

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL ©

Direct dial: Please ask for: Lucas Marshall
Fax: Our ref:
Ema Your ref:
| REAE—=— 30" January 2013
Licensing { Bl M'Eim
Southampton City Council -
PO Box 1767 1 _ ‘ J
Southampton :-1::::_;,_:‘:;_:;__: .
SO18 9LA -

Dear Sir/Madam

I'write in support of Hampshire Constabulary's representations regarding Mr Balkar Singh
Pottiwal's application to vary the operating schedule for the premises licence at Aldermoor
Convenience Store, Aldermoor Rd, Southampton.

Mr Pottiwal's application seeks to remove the following conditions:

- all alcohol is to be stored behind the sales counter, unless it is kept within a locked
cabinet (to which only staff have access) '

- the premises shall have one member of door staff to monitor the entrance / exit on
any day the premises are open for the sale of alcohol between the hours of
18:00hrs and 23:00hrs (earlier if the premises is closed)

- In addition to the door staff (when applicable) the premises shall have a minimum of
two members of staff working at any given time.

Southampton Trading Standards believe that the removal of the above conditions will
undermine the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance and
protection of children from harm objectives.

It is well known that the Aldermoor area has had problems with antisocial behaviour in the
past, which thankfully have improved in recent times. | do not doubt that this is in part due
to the attention and activities of the Police. Clearly anti social behaviour and alcohol
consumption are linked, and the conditions imposed on this premises licence in my
opinion are sensible and reasonable in preventing alcohol getting into the hands of
children and irresponsible adults.

With regard to the keeping of alcohol behind the counter | know that this precaution is
effective in prevention of under age sales: the additional interaction with the shop assistant
when a child asks for alcohol can be what prompts them to refuse that sale. Keeping of
alcohol behind the counter also prevents theft.

With regard to the reduction in number of staff and removal of door staff this can only have
a detrimental effect: it is not unusual for staff, particularly during the evening, to feel
intimidated by gangs of youths or drunk persons, which can be exacerbated with a
reduction in staffing. In such cases they are more likely to sell alcohol to those persons.

Switchboard 023 8083 3000 DX115710 SOUTHAMPTON 17 www.southampton.gov.uk




Door staff are an important filter to stop inappropriate persons accessing the shop in the
first place.

Should Mr Pottiwal agree to the compromised conditions outlined in the Police
representation, Trading Standards will not be seeking a hearing.

Yours faithfully

Lucas Marshall
Trading Standards Officer

Cc Southampton Licensing Unit,Hampshire Constabulary, Central Police Station, Southern

Road, Southampton SO15 1AN
Aldermoor Convenience Store, 237-239 Aldermoor Rd, Southampton, SO16 5NU

If you require this letter or future correspondence from us in a different format
(e.g. tape, Braille, or disc) please do not hesitate to let us know.

Page 32 of 32



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Variation Application for Premises Licence - DPS Variation - Ennio's, Geddes Warehouse, Town Quay, Southampton SO14 2AR
	8 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Aldermoor Convenience Store, 237-239 Aldermoor Road, Southampton  SO16 5NU

